3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Collura Yesenia

To: "carley@ring.com”

Subject: Follow up

Date: Friday, April 7, 2017 3:36:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi,

Sometimes our Emails get routed if it does not recognize it so | figured | would email you first. | also
wanted to follow up with my personal address as my work address is in the signature.

Thanks again for your help,

5 DEPAL
f ,@‘)‘- % Detective Yesenia Collura #9807
\ .:.g North Palm Beach P.D.
i . 560 US Highway One
"'pf'"’“““’f' North Palm Beach, FI 33408
pL AT Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425
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mailto:carley@ring.com














From: Collura Yesenia

To: "legal@ring.com"

Subject: Law Enforcment Request

Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 1:50:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi,

Looking to partner with ring to help our Police Department view local activity posted by our
residents to help with crime in our area.

{ f n“%._-., Detective Yesenia Collura #9807
{.:‘ / " North Palm Beach P.D.
. 560 US Highway One
SR/ North Palm Beach, Fl 33408
BT Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425



mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: "Carley Platt"

Subject: RE: Follow up

Date: Monday, May 8, 2017 9:24:21 AM
Hi,

Yes | made a follow up last night, I'm surprised only one purchased as there were several interested

From: Carley Platt [mailto:carley@ring.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Collura Yesenia

Subject: Re: Follow up

Yes, here it is!

fing Get $50 off B
Ring Video Doorbell
and Mever Miss a Visitor.

Ring producis howe proven bo reduce burglartes by up Lo §5¢

On Fri, May 5, 2017 at 12:14 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org> wrote:
Do you have a photo flyer or anything for social media I should post with it?



mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org

mailto:carley@ring.com

mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org



Detective Yesenia Collura

North Palm Beach Police Department

561-841-3302
Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>

On May 5, 2017, at 11:39, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>> wrote:
Good Morning Yesenia,
Your Rapid Response discount is good to go! You can put out a post like this:

"l spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to the recent car
burglaries that occurred in our neighborhood she is willing to give us an excellent deal on their
three main devices. For the next 48 hours, she is willing to give us a $50 discount on the Ring
Video Doorbell, Ring Video Doorbell Pro and Stick Up Camera. Ring's main goal is to reduce
crime in neighborhoods and this is a great way for us to capture and share videos, keeping us
all aware!

Use the promotion codeF to receive $50 off of the Video Doorbell, Video Doorbell
Pro, and Stick Up Cam! This discount will expire on Sunday at 11:59 pm so let's all take
advantage and make our community safer!"

Let me know if you have any questions!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6317234]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>> wrote:
Great, thank you

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>

On May 2, 2017, at 19:14, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>> wrote:

Will the zip code |Jj encompass your entire [
[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252794]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 4:11 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>> wrote:

Yesenia,
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Great, | will send you an email Friday morning as soon as the code is created!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252778]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>> wrote:
That's perfect, I'll post it Friday first thing.

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>><mailto:Ycollura@village-

NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>

On May 2, 2017, at 18:52, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>

<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>> wrote:

Yesenia,

I think that we should trying our Rapid Response Program! The Rapid Response program is
the best option to get Rings into your community quickly! Our "Rapid Response™ discount is
intended for communities that have recently had issues with residential crime, whether it be a
package theft or a car burglary like you experienced. Our main goal here at Ring is to reduce
crime in neighborhoods and bring peace of mind! This discount would be limited to your
community, so | would need you to send over the zip codes that make up your neighborhood!

I can create a $50 discount that will be valid for 48 hours. You can write something on
Facebook like this:

"I spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to the recent car
burglary that occurred in our neighborhood she is willing to give us an excellent deal on their
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

Use the promotion code (we will create a promotion code) to receive $50 off of the Video
Doorbell, Video Doorbell Pro, and Stick Up Cam! This discount will expire on " at 11:59 pm
so let's all take advantage and make our community safer!"

We can run the discount through your [l meeting, so maybe Friday (4/5) through Sunday
4/7)?

Let me know what you think!
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[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252650]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:44 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>> wrote:

Yes, we do have a Facebook page.

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto:Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>><mailto:Ycollura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto: Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>><mailto: Y collura@village-

NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><mailto:Y collura@village-
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>

On May 2, 2017, at 18:41, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>

<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>> wrote:

Yesenia,

added peace of mind to you and your neighbors after those car break ins! Does your
have an email list or facebook group you use between meetings?

I am so happy to hear how much you love it! I think Ring will definitely be able to brini some

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252572]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>>> wrote:
Hi! I love it!! We actually have an meeting Friday | will be handing out the cards to as
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we just got hit again with a rash of auto burglaries. | am definitely going to invest in the other
camera you offer as well.

Thank you so much!

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
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>><mailto:Ycollura@village-
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
NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>>

On May 1, 2017, at 16:56, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
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
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>
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

<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>> wrote:

Hi Yesenia,

I hope all is well! | wanted to touch base with you and see how everything is going with your
Video Doorbell Pro so far!

Best!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6233606]
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On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 6:43 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
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

You're welcome! Let me know if there is anything else!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

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
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>><mailto:ycollura@village-
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
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>>>> wrote:

>

> Got it, thank you!

>

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
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<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>>> wrote:

>
> Yesenia,

>

> The promotion code is actually 41npbpd all lowercase. If he/she entered it in caps, it would
not go through. Another thing to keep in mind is that it is limited to the West Pal Beach Police
Department so they will need to checkout at ring<https://insidesalesemail.com/dl.aspx?

cid=7896&7896_rm_id=162.6201631.7&pv_url=http%3a%2f%2fring.com> using their
@village-npb.org<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org>

<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org> email address!
>

> Let me know if that helps!

>
> [https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6201631]
>
>

> On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 1:24 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-
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
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>>>>> wrote:

> Hi Carley,

>

> | have someone trying to use the code you gave me but it's not working 41INPBPD
>

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
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<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>>>> wrote:
>

> Okay, great! Thanks for sending that over!

>

> [https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.5927893]
>

>

> On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:36 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-
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> Hi,

>

> Sometimes our Emails get routed if it does not recognize it so | figured | would email you
first. I also wanted to follow up with my personal address as my work address is in the
signature.

>

.

>

> Thanks again for your help,

>

> <image001.png>

>

>

> Detective Yesenia Collura #9807

> North Palm Beach P.D.

> 560 US Highway One

> North Palm Beach, FI 33408

> Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425
>

VVVYVYV

>

> -

> Carley Platt

> carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: "Carley Platt"
Subject: RE: Ring and North Palm Beach Crime Prevention
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:45:35 PM

Would it come regular mail or special carrier?

From: Carley Platt [mailto:carley@ring.com]

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 2:13 PM

To: Collura Yesenia

Subject: Re: Ring and North Palm Beach Crime Prevention

Hi Yesenia,

I hope all is well! I wanted to follow up with you and make sure you received the Video
Doorbell! Have you been able to get it up and running?

2]

=

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 4:42 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:
Hi Yesenia,

It was a pleasure talking with you!

Feel free to share this coupon code over all your LOCAL networks:
-Facebook

-Email lists

-Neighborhood Watch Email lists

-Local blogs and websites etc.

The code will give residents $25.00 off their doorbell purchase. Your code is 41npalm . All Lowercase. As
we discussed, the promo code can be applied to the Ring Video Doorbell, Video Doorbell Pro, and Stick
Up Cam.

Use the link ring/p/41npalm to be taken directly to the check out

| have attached it as a PDF and JPEG to this email so you can start spreading it digitally before your
physical marketing materials arrive. The code will be printed on those as well.

My Best!
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: "Carley Platt"
Subject: RE: Ring and North Palm Beach Crime Prevention
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:45:04 PM

Hi, no | was actually wondering when it would be in, | have not received anything yet.

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
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:51:49 PM

Oh ok perfect, | am still at work so | will be extra excited to get home lol

From: Carley Platt [mailto:carley@ring.com]

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Collura Yesenia

Subject: Re: Ring and North Palm Beach Crime Prevention

I double checked the tracking number and it should have been delivered this afternoon. It
would have come fedex.

2]

=

On Fri, Apr 14, 2017 at 12:45 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org> wrote:
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

To: Carley Platt
Subject: Re: Follow up
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:32:53 PM

Great, thank you

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On May 2, 2017, at 19:14, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Will the zip code [Jffencompass your entire |2

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 4:11 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:
Yesenia,

Great, | will send you an email Friday morning as soon as the code is created!

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
wrote:
That's perfect, I'll post it Friday first thing.

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>

On May 2, 2017, at 18:52, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley
@ring.com>> wrote:

Yesenia,

I think that we should trying our Rapid Response Program! The Rapid
Response program is the best option to get Rings into your community
quickly! Our "Rapid Response” discount is intended for communities that
have recently had issues with residential crime, whether it be a package theft
or a car burglary like you experienced. Our main goal here at Ring is to
reduce crime in neighborhoods and bring peace of mind! This discount would
be limited to your community, so | would need you to send over the zip codes
that make up your neighborhood!

| can create a $50 discount that will be valid for 48 hours. You can write
something on Facebook like this:
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"I spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to
the recent car burglary that occurred in our neighborhood she is willing to
give us an excellent deal on their three main devices. For the next 48 hours,
she is willing to give us a $50 discount on the Ring Video Doorbell, Ring
Video Doorbell Pro and Stick Up Camera. Ring's main goal is to reduce crime
in neighborhoods and this is a great way for us to capture and share videos,
keeping us all aware!

Use the promotion code (we will create a promotion code) to receive $50 off
of the Video Doorbell, Video Doorbell Pro, and Stick Up Cam! This discount
will expire on " at 11:59 pm so let's all take advantage and make our
community safer!"

We can run the discount through your [Jj meeting, so maybe Friday (4/5)
through Sunday (4/7)?

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

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><
mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>

On May 2, 2017, at 18:41, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley
@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>> wrote:

Yesenia,

| am so happy to hear how much you love it! | think Ring will definitely be
able to bring some added peace of mind to you and your neighbors after those

car break ins! Does your have an email list or facebook group you use
between meetings?
[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252572]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-

npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-npb.

org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>> wrote:
Hi! I love it!! We actually have an HOA meeting Friday | will be handing out

the cards to as we just got hit again with a rash of auto burglaries. | am
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definitely going to invest in the other camera you offer as well.
Thank you so much!

Detective Yesenia Collura

North Palm Beach Police Department

561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Y collura@village-NPB.org><
mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>

On May 1, 2017, at 16:56, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley
@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><m
ailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@
ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>> wrote:

Hi Yesenia,

I hope all is well! | wanted to touch base with you and see how everything is
going with your Video Doorbell Pro so far!

Best!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6233606]

On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 6:43 PM, Carley Platt

<carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.
com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:c
arley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>

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
org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-
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
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<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>><
mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><
mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>
>

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 17:02, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley

@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><m
ailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@
ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>><mailto:carley@ring.com<ma
ilto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><

mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>> wrote:
>

> Yesenia,

>

> The promotion code is actually 41npbpd all lowercase. If he/she entered it
in caps, it would not go through. Another thing to keep in mind is that it is
limited to the West Pal Beach Police Department so they will need to

checkout at ring<https://insidesalesemail.com/dl.aspx?cid=7896&7896_rm_i
d=162.6201631.7&pv_url=http%3a%2f%2fring.com> using their @yvillage-
npb.org<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org><http://village-
npb.org><http://village-npb.org> email address!

>

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
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>><mailto:ycollura@village-npb.
org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-npb.
org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>>> wrote:

> Hi Carley,

>

> | have someone trying to use the code you gave me but it's not working
41INPBPD

>

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
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto: Y collura@village-NPB.org>>><
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mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto: Y collura@village-NPB.org>>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org><
mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>><
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

<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-

NPB.org>>>>>
>

> On Apr 7, 2017, at 15:39, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley

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
mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>><mailto:car
ley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.
com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:
carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><
mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carle
y@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<
mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>> wrote:

>

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
org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>><mailto:ycollura@village-npb.
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

>

> Sometimes our Emails get routed if it does not recognize it so | figured |
would email you first. I also wanted to follow up with my personal address as
my work address is in the signature.

>

>
> Thanks again for your help,

>

> <image001.png>

>

>

> Detective Yesenia Collura #9807
> North Palm Beach P.D.

> 560 US Highway One

> North Palm Beach, FI 33408

> Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425
>

V VVYVYV

>
S -

> Carley Platt

> carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.c

om<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:ca
rley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:c
arley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.
com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:

carley@ring.com>>>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><

mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley

@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>><mailto:carley@ring.com<
mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:
carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>

<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>
> (855) 688-7756 ext. 41

>

> [https://static.ring.com/assets/ring_logo.png]

> 1523 26th St

> Santa Monica, CA 90404

>

>

> AsS seen on:
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> Fortune Magazine- Meet Ring, the connected doorbell company that just
scored Richard Branson as an investor<http://fortune.com/2015/08/19/ring-
richard-branson/>

> Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets<http://time.com/3582115/top-10-
gadgets-2014/>

> The Truth About Daytime Burglaries<https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=RX3sYOtge2Q>

> TechCrunch Product Review<http://techcrunch.com/2015/01/22/ring-
doorbell-review/>

> ABC's Shark Tank<https://vimeo.com/96825409> (password: doorbot)
> Ring Partners With LAPD To Reduce Crime In Wilshire

Park<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=you

tu.behttps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=youtu.be>
>

>

>

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

carley@ring.com>>>>

> (855) 688-7756 ext. 41
>

> [https://static.ring.com/assets/ring_logo.png]

> 1523 26th St

> Santa Monica, CA 90404

>

>

> As seen on:

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
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 6:59:41 PM

That's perfect, I'll post it Friday first thing.

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On May 2, 2017, at 18:52, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Yesenia,

I think that we should trying our Rapid Response Program! The Rapid Response program is the best option to
get Rings into your community quickly! Our "Rapid Response™ discount is intended for communities that
have recently had issues with residential crime, whether it be a package theft or a car burglary like you
experienced. Our main goal here at Ring is to reduce crime in neighborhoods and bring peace of mind! This
discount would be limited to your community, so | would need you to send over the zip codes that make up
your neighborhood!

I can create a $50 discount that will be valid for 48 hours. You can write something on Facebook like this:

"I spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to the recent car burglary that
occurred in our neighborhood she is willing to give us an excellent deal on their three main devices. For the
next 48 hours, she is willing to give us a $50 discount on the Ring Video Doorbell, Ring Video Doorbell Pro
and Stick Up Camera. Ring's main goal is to reduce crime in neighborhoods and this is a great way for us to
capture and share videos, keeping us all aware!

Use the promotion code (we will create a promotion code) to receive $50 off of the Video Doorbell, Video
Doorbell Pro, and Stick Up Cam! This discount will expire on " at 11:59 pm so let's all take advantage and
make our community safer!"

We can run the discount through your- meeting, so maybe Friday (4/5) through Sunday (4/7)?

Let me know what you think!

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:44 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
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

I am so happy to hear how much you love it! | think Ring will definitely be able
to bring some added peace of mind to you and your neighbors after those car
break ins! Does your have an email list or facebook group you use
between meetings?

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252572]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org<
mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>> wrote:

Hi! I love it!! We actually have anq meeting Friday | will be handing out
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

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Y collura@village-NPB.org>

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
com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>> wrote:

You're welcome! Let me know if there is anything else!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org<

mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-
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
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Y collura@village-NPB.org>>>
>

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 17:02, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley

@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><
mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley
@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>> wrote:

>

> Yesenia,

>

> The promotion code is actually 41npbpd all lowercase. If he/she entered it in
caps, it would not go through. Another thing to keep in mind is that it is limited
to the West Pal Beach Police Department so they will need to checkout at

ring<https://insidesalesemail.com/dl.aspx?cid=7896&7896 rm_
10=162.6201631.7&pv_url=http%3a%2f%2fring.com> using their @village-

npb.org<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org>
email address!

>
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
npb.org<mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org><mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org<
mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>>> wrote:

> Hi Carley,

>

> | have someone trying to use the code you gave me but it's not working
41NPBPD

>

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
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Y collura@village-NPB.org>><
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mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>
>

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
mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<
mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>> wrote:

>

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
mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org>>><mailto:ycollura@village-
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

>

- =

>

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

> carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.
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

mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>

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

> Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets<http://time.com/3582115/top-10-gadgets-
2014/>

> The Truth About Daytime Burglaries<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=
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

Park<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=

youtu.behttps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=youtu.be>
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> Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets<http://time.com/3582115/top-10-gadgets-
2014/>

> The Truth About Daytime Burglaries<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=
RX3sYOtqe2Q>

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

Fortune Magazine- Meet Ring, the connected doorbell company that just scored
Richard Branson as an investor<http://fortune.com/2015/08/19/ring-richard-
branson/>

Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets<http://time.com/3582115/top-10-gadgets-
2014/>

The Truth About Daytime Burglaries<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=
RX3sYOtqe2Q>

TechCrunch Product Review<http://techcrunch.com/2015/01/22/ring-doorbell-
review/>

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

carley@ring.com
(855) 688-7756 ext. 41

1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

As seen on:

Fortune Magazine- Meet Ring. the connected doorbell company that just scored Richard Branson as an
investor

Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets

The Truth About Daytime Burglaries
TechCrunch Product Review

ABC's Shark Tank (password: doorbot)
Ring Partners With LAPD To Reduce Crime In Wilshire Park
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: Carley Platt
Subject: Re: Follow up
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 6:44:16 PM

Yes, we do have a Facebook page.

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On May 2, 2017, at 18:41, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Yesenia,

| am so happy to hear how much you love it! I think Ring will definitely be able
to bring some added peace of mind to you and your neighbors after those car
break ins! Does your have an email list or facebook group you use between
meetings?

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:37 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
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
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<carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>> wrote:

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

ring<https://insidesalesemail.com/dl.aspx?cid=7896&7896_rm_
10=162.6201631.7&pv_url=http%3a%2f%2fring.com> using their @village-
npb.org<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org> email address!

>

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
would email you first. | also wanted to follow up with my personal address as
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
>

VVYVYVYV

>
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
RX3sYOtge2Q>

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
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 6:37:26 PM

Hi! I love it!! We actually have an - meeting Friday | will be handing out the cards to as
we just got hit again with a rash of auto burglaries. I am definitely going to invest in the other
camera you offer as well.

Thank you so much!

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On May 1, 2017, at 16:56, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Hi Yesenia,

I hope all is well! | wanted to touch base with you and see how everything is
going with your Video Doorbell Pro so far!

Best!

On Thu, Apr 27, 2017 at 6:43 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:
You're welcome! Let me know if there is anything else!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 4:29 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
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
1d=162.6201631.7&pv_url=http%3a%2{%2fring.com> using their @village-
npb.org<http://village-npb.org> email address!

>

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
>

vV VVVYV

>
> -

> Carley Platt

> carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.
com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>

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

Fortune Magazine- Meet Ring, the connected doorbell company that just scored Richard Branson as an
investor

Time Magazine's Top 10 Gadgets

The Truth About Daytime Burglaries
TechCrunch Product Review

ABC's Shark Tank (password: doorbot)
Ring Partners With LAPD To Reduce Crime In Wilshire Park



http://fortune.com/2015/08/19/ring-richard-branson/

http://time.com/3582115/top-10-gadgets-2014/

http://time.com/3582115/top-10-gadgets-2014/

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RX3sYOtqe2Q

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RX3sYOtqe2Q

http://techcrunch.com/2015/01/22/ring-doorbell-review/

http://techcrunch.com/2015/01/22/ring-doorbell-review/

https://vimeo.com/96825409

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=youtu.behttps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=youtu.be

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

Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:24:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Carley,

I have someone trying to use the code you gave me but it's not working 41INPBPD

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On Apr 7, 2017, at 15:39, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Okay, great! Thanks for sending that over!

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:36 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
wrote:

Hi,

Sometimes our Emails get routed if it does not recognize it so | figured | would
email you first. | also wanted to follow up with my personal address as my work
address is in the signature.

Thanks again for your help,

<image001.png>
Detective Yesenia Collura #9807
North Palm Beach P.D.

560 US Highway One



mailto:ycollura@village-npb.org

mailto:carley@ring.com

mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org

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
Date: Friday, May 5, 2017 3:14:24 PM

Do you have a photo flyer or anything for social media I should post with it?

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org
On May 5, 2017, at 11:39, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com> wrote:

Good Morning Yesenia,

Your Rapid Response discount is good to go! You can put out a post like this:

"I spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to the recent car burglaries that
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

Use the promotion code_ to receive $50 off of the Video Doorbell, Video Doorbell Pro, and
Stick Up Cam! This discount will expire on Sunday at 11:59 pm so let's all take advantage and make our
community safer!"

Let me know if you have any questions!

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 4:32 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
wrote:
Great, thank you

Detective Yesenia Collura
North Palm Beach Police Department
561-841-3302

Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>

On May 2, 2017, at 19:14, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley
@ring.com>> wrote:

Will the zip code 33463 encompass your entire |2

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252794]
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On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 4:11 PM, Carley Platt <carley@ring.com<mailto:carley
@ring.com>> wrote:

Yesenia,

Great, | will send you an email Friday morning as soon as the code is created!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252778]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org<

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
Response program is the best option to get Rings into your community quickly!
Our "Rapid Response™ discount is intended for communities that have recently
had issues with residential crime, whether it be a package theft or a car burglary
like you experienced. Our main goal here at Ring is to reduce crime in
neighborhoods and bring peace of mind! This discount would be limited to your
community, so | would need you to send over the zip codes that make up your
neighborhood!

I can create a $50 discount that will be valid for 48 hours. You can write
something on Facebook like this:

"I spoke with an Account Manager at Ring Video Doorbell today and due to the
recent car burglary that occurred in our neighborhood she is willing to give us
an excellent deal on their three main devices. For the next 48 hours, she is
willing to give us a $50 discount on the Ring Video Doorbell, Ring Video
Doorbell Pro and Stick Up Camera. Ring's main goal is to reduce crime in
neighborhoods and this is a great way for us to capture and share videos,
keeping us all aware!

Use the promotion code (we will create a promotion code) to receive $50 off of
the Video Doorbell, Video Doorbell Pro, and Stick Up Cam! This discount will
expire on " at 11:59 pm so let's all take advantage and make our community
safer!”



mailto:carley@ring.com

mailto:carley@ring.com

mailto:carley@ring.com

https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252778

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



We can run the discount through your [JJflj meeting, so maybe Friday (4/5)
through Sunday (4/7)?

Let me know what you think!

[https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252650]

On Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:44 PM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org<

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
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Y collura@village-NPB.org>>
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

Hil I love it!! We actually have an qmeeting Friday I will be handing out
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



https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6252650
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

https://insidesalesemail.com/rmo.aspx/7896.162.6233606

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
<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org<mailto:Ycollura@village-NPB.org>>>>>
>

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
mailto:carley@ring.com>>>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:
carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>
<mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><
mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>><mailto:carl
ey@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.
com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:
carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>>
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

<http://village-npb.org><http://village-npb.org> email address!
>

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
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carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>
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mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com>><mailto:carle
y@ring.com<mailto:carley@ring.com><mailto:carley@ring.com<
mailto:carley@ring.com>>><mailto:carley@ring.com<mailto:
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
mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>>> wrote:

>

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

mailto:carley@ring.com>>>>>>

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

To: Roxana Azizi

Subject: Re: Law Enforcment Request

Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:07:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The neighbors app. I have a run at my personal residence and it’s a great feature to see
surrounding neighborhood activity. It would also help us find different crime trend criminals.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2018, at 1:58 PM, Roxana Azizi <roxana.azizi@ring.com> wrote:

Detective,

Are you writing about a particular incident? In that case, we would put you in
touch with our subpoenas team.

Or are you interested in learning more about our Neighbors app and how law
enforcement can be involved?

Thanks,

Roxana

On Mon, Oct 1, 2018 at 10:50 AM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
wrote:

Hi,

Looking to partner with ring to help our Police Department view local activity
posted by our residents to help with crime in our area.
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Detective Yesenia Collura #9807
North Palm Beach P.D.

560 US Highway One
North Palm Beach, Fl 33408
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Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425

Roxana Azizi, Corporate Counsel

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: Roxana Azizi

Subject: Re: Law Enforcment Request

Date: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:20:37 PM
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2018, at 2:09 PM, Roxana Azizi <roxana.azizi@ring.com> wrote:

Thanks, | have sent your contact info to the folks that run the Neighbors app.

On Mon, Oct 1, 2018 at 11:07 AM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-npb.org>
wrote:
The neighbors app. | have a run at my personal residence and it’s a great feature
to see surrounding neighborhood activity. It would also help us find different
crime trend criminals.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2018, at 1:58 PM, Roxana Azizi <roxana.azizi@ring.com<mailto:
roxana.azizi@ring.com>> wrote:

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

On Mon, Oct 1, 2018 at 10:50 AM, Collura Yesenia <ycollura@village-
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

560 US Highway One<https://maps.google.com/?
q=560+US+Highway+0ne+%0D%0A+North+Palm+Beach,+FI+33408&
entry=gmail&source=g>

North Palm Beach, FI 33408<https://maps.google.com/?
q=560+US+Highway+0ne+%0D%0A+North+Palm+Beach,+FI+33408&

entry=gmail&source=g>
Desk: (561)841-3302 Fax: (561)881-4425

Roxana Azizi, Corporate Counsel

[https://docs.google.com/uc?export=download&id=
0BWWNmMy9x4WXJalAyY24yZTF2bEU&revid=
0BWWNmy9Ix4WXJRUFIMIIMT1RZRzR3Z2V1SVAPN3ZKZmhwYmpZPQ]

1523 26th St.
Santa Monica, CA 90404

roxana@ring.com<mailto:roxana@ring.com>

LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire

Park<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sf3eUFZ0B9o&feature=
youtu.behttps%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%

3Dsf3eUFZ0B90&feature=youtu.be>
Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company<https://vimeo.com/246188959>

(password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against

crime<http://www.latimes.com/business/technology/la-fi-tn-ring-jamie-
siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html>

USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell<https://www.usatoday.
com/story/tech/talkingtech/2017/03/29/crime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-
expands-clones-undercut-price/99677840/>

CAUTION - This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not
open any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or
unexpected email.
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: Will Thorson

Subject: Re: Ring + Law Enforcement

Date: Thursday, October 4, 2018 7:25:35 PM
Attachments: ring_logo.png

Yes tomorrow will work. I am in 7am-5:30pm EST. 3302 is my desk line. If I am not there
you can call my cell

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 4, 2018, at 5:54 PM, Will Thorson <will.thorson@ring.com> wrote:

Hello Detective Yesenia,

Thank you reaching out and your interest in Ring. My name is Will Thorson and 1
work on the Neighborhoods Team here at Ring. Our department works on a
myriad of program but most importantly we coordinate all of our city,
community, and law enforcement partnerships.

I’m extremely exited to hear that you already know about the Neighbors app and
have interest in joining the platform. 1I’d love to be able to tell you more about the
system as well as hear more about your city. Do you have time to talk tomorrow
or in the next few business days? Is this also a good phone number to reach you
at, (561)841-3302?

Let me know and I look forward to talking soon,
Will Thorson, Neighborhoods Marketing Rep

VISIT US AT BOOTH 931 AT IACP OCTOBER 7-9

<ring_logo.png>
1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404

will.thorson@ring.com

LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park

Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime

USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell
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From: Collura Yesenia

To: Will Thorson

Subject: Re: Ring + Law Enforcement

Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 9:56:12 AM
Attachments: ring_logo.png

Hi. Please let me know when you have some time to speak

Detective Collura #9807
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
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